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June 8, 1994

'

Docket No. 50-341
,

The Detroit Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. D. R. Gipson ,

Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation

6400 North Dixie Highway .

Newport, MI 48166 -

Dear Mr. Gipson:

In a telephone conversation on June 8,1994 between Mr. M. Hall, Training
Supervisor, and Mr. M. Bielby, Principal Examiner, arrangements were made for .

the administration of one initial license retake examination of Job !

Performance Measures (JPMs) for a reactor operator at the Fermi 2 Nuclear
'

Plant who previously demonstrated unsatisfactory performance of JPMs during
the initial license examination on December 10, 1994.

The JPM retake examination is scheduled for the week of August 29, 1994. Your
staff will be given an opportunity to review the JPM examination in accordance
with the guidelines in Revision 7 of NUREG-1021, " Operator Licensing Examiner :
Standards," (ES-201, Attachment 4) during the week of August 29, 1994. i

To prepare the examination and meet the above schedule, it will be necessary '

for your staff to furnish the reference materials identified in Attachment 2

of ES-201 by July 27, 1994, or as modified by the Chief Examiner and agreed to'
by your training staff. Any delay in receiving approved and indexed reference
material or the submittal of inadequate or incomplete reference material may- .

result in the examinations being rescheduled.
'The NRC will prepare and administer the JPM examination in accordance with

ES-301 and ES-302 of NUREG-1021. In order to conduct the requested JPM ,

examination, it will be necessary for your staff to make the simulation :

facility available on the dates noted above. Your staff should retain the ,

original simulator. performance data (e.g., system pressures, temperatures, and |
levels) generated during the JPM examination until the results are final.

ES-302, Attachment 1, contains a number of NRC policies and guidelines that !
will be in effect while the JPM examination is being administered. i

!

The signed re-application should be submitted at least 14 days before the - j
examination-date. '

i

This request is covered by Office of Management and Budget (0MB) Clearance |
Number 3150-0101, which expires October 31, 1995. The estimated average i
burden is 7.7 hours per response, including gathering, xeroxing and mailing !
the required material. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any
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other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for ;

reducing this burden, to the Information and Records Management Branch,
,

MNBB-7714, Division of Information Support Services, Office of Information '

Resources Management, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C.
20555; and to the Paperwork Reduction Project (3150-0101), Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs, NE0B-3019, Office of Management and
Budget, Washington, D.C. 20503.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Mr. M. Hall has been advised
of the policies and guidelines referenced in this letter. If you have any
questions regarding the NRC's examination procedures and guidelines, please
contact Dell McNeil, RIII NRC Chief Examiner, at (708) 829-9737.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Mark A. Ring

Mark A. Ring, Chief
Operations Branch :

|

cc: J. A. Tibai, Principal
Compliance Engineer :

P. A. Marquardt, Corporate
Legal Department

OC/LFDCB
_

'

Resident Inspector, RIII
James R. Padgett, Michigan Public -

Service Commission
Michigan Department of Public

Health
Monroe County Office of Civil

Preparedness >

E. G. Greenman, RIII
i

S. Stein, SRS '

D. P. Ockerman, Plant Training Manager
T. G. Colburn, Project Manager, NRR
R. M. Gallo, Branch Chief, OLB

,

M. P. Phillips, Section Chief, DRP
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